


























This Message Originated from Outside the Organization
This Message Is From an External Sender.

     Report Suspicious     ‌

From: Laubsted, James
To: Patil, Durga D (EEC)
Cc: Bittner, Zachary P (EEC)
Subject: RE: AI 1854 renewal application queries
Date: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:12:28 PM
Attachments: DEP 7007V form.xls

See below.
 
From: Patil, Durga D (EEC) <Durga.Patil@ky.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 10:03 AM
To: Laubsted, James <laubstedj@cleanharbors.com>
Cc: Bittner, Zachary P (EEC) <Zachary.Bittner@ky.gov>
Subject: AI 1854 renewal application queries
 
Good morning: I am working on the renewal permit application for the above facility in Smithfield, KY and had a couple of questions: Since the application was received in end of 2022, would like to confirm that there were no changes at the facility

Good morning:
I am working on the renewal permit application for the above facility in Smithfield, KY and had
a couple of questions:

1. Since the application was received in end of 2022, would like to confirm that there were
no changes at the facility since that submittal.  There have been no changes.

2. With regards to emission unit EP 022 pipeline equipment, the only items listed in the
previous permit are flanges, valves, pumps and open ended line.  Would like to know if
there any pressure relief valves in gas/vapors service subject to 40 CFR 61.242-4.  Each
tank has a conservation vent (opens when the tank is filled) and an emergency vent
(would only open in an emergency situation).

3. With regards to insignificant activities – 500 gallon gasoline storage tank, would like to
know what it is used for…. If for fueling vehicles, then is there a dispensing station
subject to federal regulations?  It’s used for equipment that need gasoline, principally
power washers.

4. The AI form of the recent renewal application identifies a request for permit shield,
however I do not see an attachment citing the non-applicable regulation for which
permit shield is being requested.  I could not locate the attachment in previous
applications submitted to the Division and available in our database. Please provide a
list of regulations which are non-applicable for which a permit shield is being requested.
I am unsure of what a permit shield was requested for because it was before my time.  I
did the previous renewal also, but there were no changes then either.  I did find the
attached DEP7007V.

 

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/Db6frn15oIvDD3UI!zzh-bB68fsgatpk75YGGd5br0KmT7D4d0j5thcSN1o0Y0taQj5ceHMOstdHN7QXTr-GoRezcA7ILZKvs3HxgM3rQ0jFFwjQWrhUi-qNyTSZ37m4kICJXWMLPciL1JQX3k1ryDtQzGqERPw$
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Instructions

		

		INSTRUCTION FOR COMPLETING

		FORM DEP7007V

		APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES

		The Form DEP 7007V was created using Microsoft Excel 97.  Each section is a separate tab within this file.  Each section and the instructions for this form can be accessed by clicking on the tabs in the lower left corner of the Excel window.

		SECTION I.  EMISSION AND OPERATING STANDARD(S) AND LIMITATION(S)

		(1)  KYEIS No. -- Provide the Kentucky Emissions Inventory System point identification number.

		(2)  Emission Unit Description -- Provide a meaningful description of the emission unit that both a company official and division personnel can understand (e.g. #1 Power Boiler)

		(3)  Contaminant -- List all regulated pollutants for which a requirement, standard, restriction, limitation, or exemption exists or is proposed.  (e.g. SO2, NOx, VOC, Xylene)

		(4)  Origin of Requirement or Standard -- List any state or federal regulations, previously issued permits, agreed orders, or self-imposed requirements that is relevant to the contaminant.  List the specific section of any applicable regulations.

		(5)  Applicable Requirement, Standard, Restriction, Limitation, or Exemption -- List any specific operating or emission requirements, standards, restrictions, limitations, or exemptions applicable to the emission unit.

		(6)  Method of Determining Compliance with the Emission and Operating Requirement(s) -- List any work practices, equipment standards, control equipment used or any method of operation used to comply with the applicable requirement, standard, restriction, or limitation.

		SECTION II.  MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

		(1)  KYEIS No. -- See Section I.(1).

		(2)  Emission Unit Description -- See Section I.(2).

		(3)  Contaminant -- See Section I.(3).

		(4)  Origin of Requirement or Standard -- List any state or federal regulations (including specific section), agreed orders, self-imposed requirements, or proposed periodic monitoring relevant to the contaminant.  If you don't know the reason for any requirements, then list the previously issued permit that the requirement is from.

		(7)  Parameter Monitored -- List any parameters monitored.

		(8) Description of Monitoring -- List any applicable monitoring requirements, standards, or exemptions.  Include any parameters that are required to be monitored, any specific methods or equipment that are required, and the frequency at which the parameter(s) are required to be monitored.  List any work practices, equipment standards, monitoring equipment used or any method of operation used to comply with the applicable monitoring requirement, standard, or exemption.  Include monitoring of any control device parameters.  Include

		whether compliance with the applicable monitoring requirement, standard, or exemption is achieved exactly as detailed in regulation or if additional or more specific monitoring methods or equipment are used.  Describe any monitoring methods or equipment that are not specifically detailed in regulation.  Include the method of measurement, responsible person(s) for maintenance of monitoring equipment, and the person(s) responsible for monitoring.  Describe any emissions monitors used, the location of the monitor(s), any recording devices used, the parameter(s) measured, and whether or not the monitor is operated at all times that the associated emission unit is operated.  Explain why the monitor is not used if there are periods of operation of the emission unit during which the monitor is not operated.  Also denote any monitors that do not have a recording device.  Provide any further information that would be of use to the division.

		SECTION III.  RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS

		(1)  KYEIS No. -- See Section I.(1).

		(2)  Emission Unit Description -- See Section I.(2).

		(3)  Contaminant -- See Section I.(3).

		(4)  Origin of Requirement or Standard -- List any state or federal regulations (including specific section), agreed orders, or self-imposed requirements relevant to the contaminant.  If you don't know the reason for any requirements, then list the previously issued permit that the requirement is from.

		(9)  Parameter Recorded -- List any parameters recorded.

		(10)  Description of Recordkeeping -- List any applicable recordkeeping requirements, standards, or exemptions.  Include any specific parameters and the frequency for which records are required to be maintained.  List any work practices, equipment standards, recordkeeping equipment used or any method of operation used to comply with the applicable recordkeeping requirement,  Include any proposed methods.  Include any control

		device parameters that are recorded.  Include whether compliance with the applicable recordkeeping requirement, standard, or exemption is achieved exactly as detailed in regulation or if additional or more specific recordkeeping methods or equipment are used.  Describe any recordkeeping methods, equipment, or calculations employed that are not specifically detailed in regulation.  Include the method by which records are created, recorded, and maintained.  Include the parameter(s) recorded, the frequency at which data is recorded and the name of the person(s) responsible for maintaining these records.  State whether or not compliance is readily demonstrated by review of the records and explain why

		if this is not the case.  Indicate where records are available for inspection and inspection and copying.  Also, indicate the length of time from the date of entry that the records are retained.

		SECTION IV.  REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

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

		(11)  Parameter Reported -- List any parameters reported.

		(12)  Description of Reporting -- List any applicable reporting requirements, standards, or exemptions.  List any work practices used to comply with the applicable reporting standards, or exemptions.  Please provide a detailed explanation of why any exemptions may apply.  Include detailed supporting data and calculations.  Attach and label as exhibit DEP 7007V Reporting Calculations or refer to other attachments that address and justify this exemption.  List any work practices used to comply with the applicable reporting requirements, standards, or exemptions.  Describe all reporting requirements and provide the title and frequency of report submittals to the division.

		SECTION V.  TESTING REQUIREMENTS

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

		(13)  Parameter Tested -- List any parameters tested.

		(14)  Description of Testing -- List any applicable testing requirements, standards, or exemptions.  Describe any tests that have been performed in the past to quantify emissions.  Include the parameters tested, date of the test, methods and procedures used, testing company, operating conditions existing during the test and a summary of results.  List any proposed or required future testing.
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DEP7007V (I)

		

		APPLICANT NAME:				Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc

		SECTION I.  EMISSION AND OPERATING STANDARD(S) AND LIMITATION(S)

		KYEIS		Emission Unit				Origin of Requirement		Applicable Requirement, Standard, Restriction,		Method of Determining Compliance with the

		No.(1)		Description(2)		Contaminant(3)		or Standard(4)		Limitation, or Exemption(5)		Emission and Operating Requirement(s)(6)

		01		Boiler #2		PM		401 KAR 59:015 Section 4		0.56 lbs/MM BTU		Equipment design and fuel parameters

						PM		401 KAR 59:015 Section 4		20% Opacity		Equipment design and fuel parameters

						SO2		401 KAR 59:015 Section 5		3.0 lbs/MM BTU		Equipment design and fuel parameters
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DEP7007V (II)

		

		APPLICANT NAME:				Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc

		SECTION II.  MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

		KYEIS		Emission Unit				Origin of Requirement		Parameter

		No.(1)		Description(2)		Contaminant(3)		or Standard(4)		Monitored(7)		Description of Monitoring(8)

		01		Boiler #2		PM		401 KAR 59:015 Section 7				N/A   Unit is < 250 MMM BTU/hr therefore no monitoring is required

						PM		401 KAR 59:015 Section 7				N/A   Unit is < 250 MMM BTU/hr therefore no monitoring is required

						SO2		401 KAR 59:015 Section 7				N/A   Unit is < 250 MMM BTU/hr therefore no monitoring is required
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DEP7007V
continued



DEP7007V (III)

		

		APPLICANT NAME:				Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc

		SECTION III.  RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS

		KYEIS		Emission Unit				Origin of Requirement		Parameter

		No.(1)		Description(2)		Contaminant(3)		or Standard(4)		Recorded(9)		Description of Recordkeeping(10)

		01		Boiler #2		PM

						PM

						SO2
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DEP7007V (IV)

		

		APPLICANT NAME:				Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc

		SECTION IV.  REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

		KYEIS		Emission Unit				Origin of Requirement		Parameter

		No.(1)		Description(2)		Contaminant(3)		or Standard(4)		Reported(11)		Description of Reporting(12)

		01		Boiler #2		PM

						PM

						SO2
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DEP7007V (V)

		

		APPLICANT NAME:				Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc

		SECTION V.  TESTING REQUIREMENTS

		KYEIS		Emission Unit				Origin of Requirement		Parameter

		No.(1)		Description(2)		Contaminant(3)		or Standard(4)		Tested(13)		Description of Testing(14)

		01		Boiler #2		PM

						PM

						SO2
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Once I receive a response, and complete drafting the permit package, I will send you a
courtesy predraft for review of the updates made from the previous permit.
Thanks
Durga Patil
Environmental Scientist Consultant
Permit Review Branch
Department for Environmental Protection
Division for Air Quality
300 Sower Blvd
Frankfort, KY 40601
Phone: (502)- 782-6730
 


